B/14 /97 12:20pm

Frinted by Kay Flynn

From: Elisabeth Draper

Tot Kay ¥Flynn

Subiject: fwidy Clty of NHew Smyrna Heach
semNOTEmmmmmmmennnenn=l/]4/97=11;42am==

I got your emall in regards a new docket
for New Smyrna Beach where you suggest
that the docket title be ™...by Utilities
Commiasion™ aince that la huw Lhey are
registered. My only concern is that by
reading the docket title cne does not know
which utility we are talking about.

Frd=by:=Kay=Flynn=====8/14/97=11:53am==
Fwd to: Elisabeth Draper
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We Lauld add {Iftfn New Smyrna
Reach)®--or whatever thelr former name
was--to the docket title. What do you
think? I did have the same concern, by the

Wiy !

Fwd=by:=Elisabeth=Dra=8/14/97=11:58am==
Fwd to: Kay Flynn
Can't we say by Utilitles Comml:ninn of
Hew Smyrna Beach?

Fud=by:=Kay=-Flynne=eeefd/14/97=12:0ipm=-
Fud to: Ellsabeth Draper
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Mo, because they indicated to us that
their name had changed to aimply
"trilities Commission® and we accordingly
made the change in MCD reccrds. We would
nond something from them in order to make
ancther change. (1 know I sound like the
typlcal bureaucrat, but we have to be
conaiastent with cur records or we would
saon have lpts of inconsistenclea and a
big atate of confusion.)

Fud=by:=Elisabeth=Dra=0/14/97=132:07pm==
Fwd to: Kay Flynn
OK=-whatever you suqqcut is fine Hlth me .
Wo go with the f£/kfa - 1 just don't know
what Lt means.

Fuwd=byi=Kay=Flynn=====i/14/97=12:10pm==
Fwd to: Elisabeth Draper

1t means "formerly known aa. How's lh
Fwid= n?.-El1nnhutn*Drn-B#11!9? 1211 1pm==
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

That's fina. Htli 1 got anatn-r CASR?
['H'I-[-.?-_- - Y-F'l ?nn---.u-------—---—-----——

Fwd t: Ellasbeth Draper

........ # 4 5o
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I'11 fix CMS nnd put one in tha
interoffice mail to you today.
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